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Noritheast Office:
1305 Evans Street

Telephone: 6104262-9120
Facsimile: 610-262-4212

MINERAL
"VALUATION &
CJ’\PITAL INC.

‘lndulstriul Miperals & Construction Materisls Group
- Ang,ust 1, ’JOO"&

Dr. Mike Lherry Dl'rector o

Nova Scotia Department of Natural Re«:ources
PO, Box 698 .
- Halifa:\ Nova Reotia BBJ 2T9

‘Dear Dr. Cherry:

~T've been working on several industrial mineral ventures located in Nova Scotia for the
* last two years. During this permd the staff of the Minerals and Energy Branch has been
Cad m‘valuable business resource. :

I\?Iy cfwnts our Canadlan partners” and [ are indebted for the ongoing assistance prowdecl ‘

B} Meisrs. Finck, Prime, and Kontack. Phil Finck’s tireless enthusiasm for the project,

Kis timely technical and economic advice, and his personal assistance have been

pm*tmular!y exemplary. Phil’s involvement has truly provided the opportumty for success
. in the venture, ‘

I want to thank: you and your staff for your constant adherence to the highest profe:séional, |
‘technical, and ethical standards and your commitment to Nova Scotia,
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